
From:
To: McDermond  James E.
Subject: Re: CITOC Brief ng 2200 (UPDATE)
Date: Sunday  June 7  2020 3:31:43 PM

I have heard there was very little going on and many agencies were not there. That was from a few hours ago. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 7, 2020, at 3 09 PM, McDermond, James E. < @atf.gov> wrote

 Thanks. Any works on the SIOC hours?

Jim McDermond
Assistant Director
ATF/OSII

On Jun 7, 2020, at 2 51 PM, @atf.gov> wrote

 Got it. Will stand by. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 7, 2020, at 2 50 PM, @atf.gov> wrote

 Can do. Just let me know. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 7, 2020, at 2 37 PM, McDermond, James E. @atf.gov> wrote

 

Please remain in 24 hour status until I confirm with front office. 

Jim

Jim McDermond
Assistant Director
ATF/OSII

On Jun 7, 2020, at 1 22 PM, Hanover, James A. Jr. < @atf.gov> wrote

IIC has adjusted theirs.  I will send you a schedule.
 

From: Nichols  Dana K. < @atf.gov> 
Sent: Sunday  June 07  2020 1 05 PM
To: @atf.gov>
Cc: McDermond  James E. @atf.gov> @atf.gov> @atf.gov>
Subject: Re  CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)
 
Copy
Gentlemen please assess  and make recommendations as to the needs of our staff as well as it pertains to adjusting our schedules.

Sent from my IPhone 
 
Dana K. Nichols 
Deputy Assistant Director 
Office of Strategic Intelligence and Information  (OSII)
US Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms (ATF)
Washington DC
Cell 
Office
 

On Jun 7  2020  at 11 52 AM @atf gov> wrote

FYSA
 

From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Sunday  June 07  2020 12 18 PM
To @atf gov>
Cc: @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; Watson  Marcus S @atf.gov>; 

@atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; Benedict  Ashan M. @atf.gov>;
< @atf gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D @atf gov>; @atf gov>; Chittum  Thomas L.

@atf.gov>
Subject: Re  CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)
 
1200 hrs update
 
Operating status change
 
CITOC is running at reduced staffing.  CITOC advised operations will cease tonight at 10pm.  Tomorrow CITOC will cease at 8 pm and Tuesday at 6pm.
 
No regular briefings are scheduled.  Information will be passed as situations arise.
 
Overnight operations
No arrests  acts of violence  or acts of vandalism reported.
 
CITOP reporting only a few demonstrations are planned and the numbers are expected to be very low.
 
No intelligence regarding planned acts of violence at this time.
 
I will advise if additional information is received.
 
 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)



Chief
ATF-International Affairs Division
Desk  
Cell
 

On Jun 6  2020  at 10 17 PM  @atf.gov> wrote

CITOC Briefing 2200 hrs (UPDATE)
 
Intelligence:
 
No new intelligence reported
 
Situational update:
MPD Reporting          

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->14th Street  bridge and tunnels have reopened to local traffic
 

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->Currently MPD is tracking 2300 protesters at Lafayette Plaza and approximately 200 protesters
at the MLK monument.  No violent activity reported from either group.

 
Operational Support:
No other incidents to report.  Next briefing is set for Sunday  June 7  2020 at 0800 hrs.
 
 

From:  
Sent: Saturday  June 6  2020 9 11 AM
To @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; 

@atf.gov>
Cc: Watson  Marcus S @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H. @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>;
Benedict  Ashan M. @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf.gov>;

@atf.gov>; Chittum  Thomas L. < @atf.gov>
Subject: RE  CITOC Briefing 0900 (Shift Change)
 
CITOC 0900 – June 6  2020 Shift schedule
 

 0900-1700 hrs.
 

- 1700-2200 hrs
 

 – 2200-0300 hrs
 
No overnight incidents to report.
 
 
 

From @atf.gov> 
Sent: Friday  June 5  2020 10 05 PM
To: @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson  Marcus S @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H. @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>;
Benedict  Ashan M. @atf.gov> @atf.gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf.gov>;

@atf.gov>
Subject: RE  CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)

 

Most other agencies demobilized for the night pairing down in support of tomorrow w/ no other significant activity to report.
 
Last brief for the evening.  Next CITOC brief at 0800
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From @atf gov> 
Sent: Friday  June 5  2020 8 20 PM
To: @atf.gov> @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson  Marcus S. < @atf gov>; Lauder  George H. @atf gov>; @atf gov>;
Benedict  Ashan M. < @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf.gov>;

@atf.gov>
Subject: RE  CITOC Briefing 2000 (UPDATE)
 
CITOC 2000 hrs UPDATE
 
Intelligence
-           
 
Situational Update
-              350 protestors were located at or near the Fairfax County Police (Mt. Vernon) Substation.  Two individuals seen carrying long guns (1- AK47
1-shotgun).  100 person protest in Centerville  VA blocking the highway impeding traffic.  Two individuals observed with long guns.  Firearms  at both
locations  were believed to be used as protection for protestors.  No arrests or reports of violence.
 
Operational Support
-              All agencies reporting no change in their posture and are preparing for Saturday s events.
 
Next briefing at 2200  hrs.
 
 

ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC

office)
cell)

 

From @atf.gov> 
Sent: Friday  June 5  2020 6 33 PM
To: @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson  Marcus S @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H. @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>;

(b)(6), (b)(7

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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REFER

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)
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

Subject: RE  CITOC Briefing 1800 (UPDATE)
 
CITOC 1800 hrs UPDATE
 
Intelligence
-              DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room reservations and Amtrak reporting no increase in ticketing purchases to the
DC area.  This intel possibly indicates low influx of protestors from outside areas for tomorrow.  Social media posts indicate 13 events in the DC area
but no one group is leading any major event.  No additional intel. updates
 
Situational Update
-              No new updates.  Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators.  No arrests or reports of violence
 
Operational Support
-              All other agencies reporting no change in their posture
 
Next briefing at 2000  hrs.
 
 

ATF International Affairs Division
Washington DC

office)
cell)

 

From @atf.gov> 
Sent: Friday  June 5  2020 4 07 PM
To: @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson  Marcus S @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H. @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>;
Benedict  Ashan M. < @atf gov>; @atf gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf gov>;

@atf.gov>
Subject: RE  CITOC Briefing 1600 (UPDATE)
 
CITOC 1600 hrs UPDATE
 
Intelligence

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->DC Metro Area Hotel association reporting no increase in room reservations possibly indicating low
turnout tomorrow.  No additional intel. updates

 
Situational Update

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->No new updates.  Small numbers of peaceful demonstrators.  No arrests or reports of violence
 
Operational Support

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->All agencies reporting no change in their posture
 
Next briefing at 1800 hrs.
 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday  June 5  2020 2 40 PM
To: @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson  Marcus S @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H. @atf.gov> @atf.gov>;
Benedict  Ashan M. < @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf.gov>;

@atf.gov>
Subject: RE  CITOC Briefing 1400 (UPDATE)
 
CITOC 1400 hrs UPDATE
 
Intelligence

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->Reports of individuals posting how to monitor police radio traffic
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->No additional intel updates

 
Situational Update

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->MPD reporting approximately 200 demonstrators in the area of 16th and Ist NW.  All peaceful
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->MPD expecting 3 events later in the day.  Unknown number expected to attend
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->MPD advised 0 arrests in the past 48 hours.

 
Operational Support

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]--
Monuments

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->All other agencies reporting no change since last update
 
No additional information to provide at this time.  Next update scheduled for 1600 hrs. 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday  June 5  2020 12 42 PM
To @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson  Marcus S @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H. < @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>;
Benedict  Ashan M. @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf.gov>;

@atf.gov>
Subject: RE  CITOC Briefing 1200 (UPDATE)
 
CITOC 1200 hrs UPDATE
 
Intelligence

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->Protesters are taking photos of LEOs and trying to DOX them

 
Situational update

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->MPD reporting a demonstration is planned for 1 00pm at Howard and they will march to the Mall.
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->Various street vigils planned throughout the city
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->MPD hopes to begin providing numbers of demonstrators soon.  No accurate reporting as of yet. 
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->No arrests or acts of violence reported at this time.

 
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

(b)(7)(E)
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



 
MPD
No update

 
Active Duty Military

 
 
No other significant updates.  Next briefing is set for 1400 hrs.
 

From:  
Sent: Friday  June 5  2020 11 08 AM
To: @atf.gov> @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson  Marcus S @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H. @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>;
Benedict  Ashan M. < @atf gov>; @atf gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf gov>;

@atf.gov>
Subject: RE  CITOC Briefing 1100 (SHIFT START)
 
FYI
I have begun the first shift at the CITOC.  Next update will be at 1200 hrs.
 

From: @atf gov> 
Sent: Friday  June 5  2020 12 07 AM
To: @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson  Marcus S @atf gov>; Lauder  George H. < @atf gov>; tanti@atf gov>;
Benedict  Ashan M. @atf.gov> @atf.gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf.gov>;

@atf.gov>
Subject: RE  CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)
 
 

 
MPD
0 Arrests
0 Use of Force
0 Vandalism
Assembly planned tomorrow at WH
 

Most teams fully stood down for the evening.
No other significant updates/changes.
 
CITOC stood down and no more briefings until 0800
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From: 
Sent: Thursday  June 4  2020 10 14 PM
To: @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson  Marcus S @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H. < @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>;
Benedict  Ashan M. @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf.gov>;

@atf.gov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 2200 (UPDATE)
 
INTEL
Handful of Patriot Front members in city maybe about 4
Backpack with stolen ammunition found in park.  Owner located and MPD seeking warrant
 

 
MPD

REFER
REFER
REFER

REFER
REFER

REFER
REFER
REFER
REFER

REFER
REFER

REFER

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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



Lafayette square group moving south on 16th street
Maybe total 500 demonstrators in city
Ammo (above) stolen from car 2800 block CT Ave (NW) and concerned citizen found bag in Woodley Park.
Weapon and $80 000 recovered from a hotel room (detailed info to be passed to ASAC Checo shortly). 
 

 

 
No other significant changes/updates
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From: @atf.gov> 
Sent: Thursday  June 4  2020 8 20 PM
To: @atf.gov>
Cc: Watson  Marcus S @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H. < @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>;
Benedict  Ashan M. @atf gov>; @atf gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf gov>;

@atf.gov>
Subject: FW  CITOC Briefing 6 00 PM (UPDATE)
 
CITOC 8 00 p.m. UPDATE
 
Intelligence

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->Social Media reports of 2-4 members of the Patriot Front reported to be in DC area to instigate unrest
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->Bad weather is moving into the metro area and is expected to cause the numbers of demonstrators to

reduce significantly.
 
Situational update

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->Several Small BLM events reported in Fairfax county. All peaceful
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->MPD reporting approximately 1000 demonstrators at the Lincoln monument.  All peaceful and no reports

of violence at this time.
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->500 demonstrators reported at Lafayette park.  All peaceful and no reports of violence.
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->No reports of arrests anywhere in the city at this time

 
Resources

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]--
 
No other incidents to report.  Next briefing scheduled for 10 p.m.
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday  June 4  2020 6 29 PM
To atf.gov>; @atf.gov> @atf.gov>

@atf.gov> @atf.gov>; )
@atf.gov> @atf.gov> @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>;

@atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; 
@atf.gov> @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; Watson  Marcus S.

@atf.gov> @atf.gov>; Benedict  Ashan M @atf.gov>
@atf.gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H @atf.gov>

Subject: RE  CITOC Briefing 6 00 PM (UPDATE)
 
CITOC 6 00 p.m. UPDATE
 
Intel
 

<!--

 
Situational update

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->MPD reporting a few separate groups of demonstrators estimated to be approximately 1000 people in

total. Two groups are located in the vicinity of 16th and H.  Another group is at 19th and Constitution.   Finally  a small group has gathered
near St. John s Church.

 
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->Demonstrators are peaceful at this time.  No arrests or property destruction reported.

 
Resources

<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->Most air units are unavailable tonight due to weather issues
<!--[if !supportLists]-->-          <!--[endif]-->

 
No additional information to report at this time. 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday  June 4  2020 5 31 PM
To: @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; 

@atf.gov>; @atf.gov> )
@atf gov> @atf gov> @atf gov>; @atf gov>;

@atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>
@atf.gov>; Watson  James M. @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; Watson  Marcus S.

@atf gov> @atf gov>; Benedict  Ashan M @atf gov>
@atf.gov>; Leadingham  Mickey D. @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H @atf.gov>

Subject: RE  CITOC Briefing 5 30 PM (Shift Change)
 
Shift Change
I have taken over the CITOC updates.  Call or email if you need anything.  The next situational update will be at approximately 6 00 p.m.
 
Respectfully
 

Chief
ATF-International Affairs Division
Desk
Cell
 
 
 

From @atf.gov> 
Sent: Thursday  June 4  2020 4 39 PM
To: @atf gov>; @atf gov> @atf gov>

@atf.gov> @atf.gov>; 

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(

(b)(7)(

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
(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)
(b)(

(b)(7)(E

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
(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(E)



@atf gov> @atf gov>; @atf gov>; 
@atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; 

< @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>;
@atf gov>; Watson  Marcus S. @atf gov> @atf gov>; Benedict  Ashan M.

@atf.gov>; @atf.gov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 4 00 PM
 
If you are new to the group.  Today s 12 00PM  2 00PM  and 4 00PM briefing notes below.
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
FBI Washington ASAC coordinated this briefing
 
INTELLIGENCE

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->Social media monitoring – 1 Tweet from Philadelphia regarding people caravanning to DC on Saturday for
protest

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->Twitter user Oracle_dc (see 2PM brief) posted map of LEO locations in DC at 3 20PM.  She/he has gained
over 1100 followers

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->There are 1500 protesters at the MLK monument with no civil disobedience
 
FEDERAL PARTNERS  (if not listed then nothing to report)

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->DHS        Hotel security for National Guard needs met.

    

 

Next briefing at 6 00 PM

 
 
         
   Senior Special Agent/
    Program Manager
  ATF Liaison to DHS
   ATF Headquarters
     Washington D.C.
    Cell: 
<image003.jpg>
               
 

From  
Sent: Thursday  June 04  2020 2 55 PM
To: @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; 

@atf.gov>; @atf.gov> @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H.
@atf.gov>; @atf.gov>

Cc: @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 2 00 PM
 
INTELLIGENCE

<!-

 
PERSON OF INTEREST

For agencies entering the White House “box” please clear any entry to the “box” with U.S. Secret Service and/or Park Police. 
There will be accountability with agencies entering
and you will be denied if not cleared beforehand.

METRO PD
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->Monitoring 3 events today

                Black Lives Matter at the National Cathedral
                “No Justice No Peace” at MLK
                3 00 PM – 6 30PM Vigil at St. John s cathedral.  There will be 2 MPD Officers inside with extinguishers and other equipment for fires.
 

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->No curfew imposed at this time. 
 

Next briefing at 4 00 PM
                               
         
   Senior Special Agent
    Program Manager
  ATF Liaison to DHS
   ATF Headquarters
     Washington D.C.
    Cell: 
<image003.jpg>
      
                
From  
Sent: Thursday  June 04  2020 1 05 PM
To: @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; 
< @atf.gov>; @atf.gov> @atf.gov>; Lauder  George H.

@atf gov>; @atf gov>
Cc: @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>; @atf.gov>
Subject: CITOC Briefing 12 00 PM
 
INTELLIGENCE

<!-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->Social Media      Monitoring couter groups taffic and any uptick
                                                Monitoring Saturday event and any uptick in transportation i.e. buses  trains  planes to D.C.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->Protest at Lafayette park right now.  Peaceful
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->Events at the Cathedral  MLK monument and Logan Circle (6PM)
<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->6 events in Northern Virgiia today

 
FED PARTNERS
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ACTIVE DUTY
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Next briefing will be at 2 00PM

DAD George Lauder present and on duty at CITOC throughout the day   
 
         
   Senior Special Agent/
    Program Manager
  ATF Liaison to DHS
   ATF Headquarters
     Washington D.C.
    Cell: 
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